

Availability by Country

Please see the relevant website for your country. Any questions please do contact us at enquiries@cv247therapy.com			
Member State	Competent Authority	Website Humans	Website Animals
Austria	Medizinmarktaufsicht - Bundesamt für Sicherheit im Gesundheitswesen (AGES)	http://www.ages.at/	http://www.basg.gv.at/
Australia	Department of Health	http://www.health.gov.au/	
Belgium	Federal Agency for Medicines and Health Products	http://www.health.belgium.be/	http://www.fagg-afmps.be/en/
Bulgaria	Bulgarian Drug Agency/National Veterinary Service	http://www.bda.bg/	http://bah.government.bg/
Canada	Health Canada	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/	
China	China Food and Drug Administration	http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS03/CL0755/	
Croatia	HALMED	http://www.halmed.hr/?ln=en	http://www.almp.hr/
Cyprus	Ministry of Health Pharmaceutical Services	http://www.moh.gov.cy/	www.moh.gov.cy/phs/
Czech Republic	Institute for State Control of Veterinary Biologicals and Medicaments	http://www.sukl.cz/	http://www.uskvbl.cz/
Denmark	Danish Health and Medicines Agency	http://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en	http://www.dkma.dk/
Estonia	State Agency of Medicines (SAM)	http://www.terviseamet.ee/en/information.html	http://www.sam.ee/
Finland	Finnish Medicines Agency (Fimea)	http://www.fimea.fi/	http://www.fimea.fi/
France	Agence Nationale du Médicament Vétérinaire (ANMV), Agence Française de Sécurité Sanitaire des Aliments (AFSSA)	http://www.ansm.sante.fr/	http://www.anmv.afssa.fr/
Germany	Pharmaceuticals: Bundesamt für Verbraucherschutz und Lebensmittelsicherheit, Abt. Tierarzneimittel (BVL)		BVL:
	Immunologicals: Paul-Ehrlich Institut (PEI)	http://www.pei.de/	http://www.bvl.bund.de/ PEI: http://www.pei.de/

Availability by Country

Greece	National Organization for Medicines (EOF)	http://www.eof.gr/	http://www.eof.gr/
Hungary	Institute for Veterinary Medicinal Products	http://www.ogyi.hu/	http://www.ivmp.gov.hu/
Iceland	Icelandic Medicines Agency	http://www.imca.is/	http://www.ima.is/
Ireland	Irish Medicines Board (IMB)	https://www.hpra.ie/homepage/medicines	http://www.imb.ie/
Italy	Ministero della Salute	http://www.agenziafarmaco.it/	http://www.salute.gov.it/
Japan	Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare	http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/policy/health-medical/pharmaceuticals/01.html	http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/
Latvia	Assessment and Registration Agency of the Food and Veterinary Service (PVD)	http://www.zva.gov.lv/	http://www.pvd.gov.lv/
Liechtenstein	Office of Health/Dpt. of Pharmaceuticals	http://www.llv.li/	http://www.llv.li/
Lithuania	State Food and Veterinary Service	http://www.vvkt.lt/	http://www.vet.lt/
Luxembourg	Direction de la Santé Villa Louvigny Division de la Pharmacie et des Medicaments	http://www.ms.etat.lu/	http://www.ms.etat.lu/
Malta	Medicines Regulatory Unit	http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/	http://medicinesauthority.gov.mt/
Netherlands	College ter Beoordeling van Geneesmiddelen Medicines Evaluation Board (CBG-MEB)	http://www.igz.nl/	http://www.cbg-meb.nl/
Norway	The Norwegian Medicines Agency	http://www.legemiddelverket.no/	http://www.legemiddelverket.no/
Poland	Office for Registration of Medicinal Products, Medical Devices and Biocidal Products	www.urpl.gov.pl	http://bip.urpl.gov.pl/
Portugal	Direcção Geral de Veterinária	www.infarmed.pt	http://www.dgv.min-agricultura.pt/
Romania	Institutul pentru Controlul Produselor Biologice si Medicamentelor de Uz Veterinar	www.anm.ro	http://www.icbmv.ro/
Russia	Public Health Institute	http://www.ohi.ru/	
Slovakia	Institute for State Control of Veterinary Biologicals and Medicaments	www.sukl.sk	http://www.uskvbl.sk/
Slovenia	Agencija za zdravila in medicinske pripomočke	www.jazmp.si	http://www.jazmp.si/

Availability by Country

Spain	Agencia Española de Medicamentos y Productos Sanitarios	www.aemps.gob.es	http://www.aemps.gob.es/
Sweden	Medical Products Agency	www.lakemedelsverket.se	http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/
Switzerland	Swissmedic	https://www.swissmedic.ch/index.html	http://www.swissmedic.ch/
United Kingdom	DEFRA	www.mhra.gov.uk	http://www.vmd.defra.gov.uk/
USA	FDA	http://www.fda.gov/default.htm	
All other Countries please contact us by email.		http://www.pharmweb.net/regulatory.html	
